



June 17, 2025

ASK NJ Media
opra+request-77384-c2c7c8d7@requests.opramachine.com

Subject: OPRA Request Extension Notification

Dear ASK NJ Media:

This letter is in response to your request for government records received on June 9, 2025, pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA).

Please be advised that additional time is required to fulfill your request. Under OPRA, a records custodian is permitted to seek an extension of time beyond the statutory seven (7) business days when more time is needed due to the volume or complexity of the request, or to consult with other departments or third parties.

As today is the sixth business day following receipt of your request, this response is well within the time frame permitted by OPRA law and is therefore in full compliance with statutory requirements.

The extension is necessary because the responsive records require us to work with an outside company to provide us with access to the proper entry fields, allowing us to pull the requested information. Accordingly, the new anticipated response date is June 25, 2025.

We appreciate your understanding and patience.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Wendy Fullem".

Wendy Fullem
Chief of Staff